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                                                                        Addendum # 2 

Request for Information Questions and Answer  
 

                                                                                               
 Bid Closing: August 29th, 2019 at 2:00PM (Local Time) Page 1 of __2__ 
 
 Bid Number:   FPDC-140970MAW 
 Date: August 21, 2019 

BID MUST BE SUBMITTED ON OR ATTACHED TO THIS SIGNED FORM 

RETURN BIDS AS SHOWN BELOW 
 
Copies of bid, descriptive literature or supplemental materials 
required:       

Seven 7 (Number) Copies 

 
U.S. Mail /Hand Delivery/Express Mail/Courier Service 
Address: (Including Federal Express, UPS, etc.) 

The University of Texas  MD Anderson Cancer Center 
 Fanning Holcombe Building  
 6900 Fannin Street Suite 09.1085 
 Houston, Texas 77030 
 Attn: Mariam Walker  
 

 
BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN A SEALED ENVELOPE IDENTIFIED 
BY THE COMPANY NAME.  BID NUMBER MUST BE SHOWN ON THE 
LOWER LEFT HAND CORNER OF THE ENVELOPE. 
 
 BIDS MAY BE SUBMITTED AT ANY TIME UNTIL BID CLOSING DATE. 
 
THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MD ANDERSON CANCER CENTER 
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY AND ALL BIDS OR ANY 
PART THEREOF.   

BIDDER MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN BELOW 
 
 

Company Name: ___________________________________________ 

 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________ 
  (STREET OR BOX #) 
 

  ___________________________________________ 

  (CITY)   (STATE)  (ZIP) 
 

Telephone No.: ___________/_______________________________ 

  AC 
Email Address: 
 _____________________________________________ 

   
 

___________________________________________________________ 

(Authorized Signature)     (DATE) 
 

___________________________________________________________ 
(Typed or Printed Name and Title) 

GENERAL 
 

Addendum # 2 is generated to add the following:  
 

1. RFI, Questions and Answers.  
 

 

   DIRECT QUESTIONS TO:                    
 
   Mariam Walker: mwalker2@mdanderson.org 

 

mailto:mwalker2@mdanderson.org
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RFI QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
Plan Development for Zebrafish Expansion in CRB-B 
Project No. 140970 
RFP No. FPDC-140970MAW 
 
RFP Addendum # 2, August 21, 2019 
 
 
 
RFI No. 1 – 8 Questions 
 
Question 1: How thick is the concrete that requires saw cutting? 
 
Answer 1: It is expected that slab depth is between 5" and 6". 

 
Question 2: Will MD Anderson GPR and map the floors or is it the contractor’s 
responsibility? 
 
Answer 2: GC to include scope for any required existing conditions investigation 
within or below the slab. 
 

Question 3: Is there an ICRA plan for exhausting during construction? Can we 
double scrub the air and vent into the hallway? 
 
Answer 3: The contractor is responsible for providing an ICRA plan; prior to 
preconstruction meeting a “Temporary Containment” plan shall be submitted in 
Project Workspace for review and approval. The TC plan shall satisfy all 
requirements listed in IAQ.  This project is under Class III Precautions,  
1) A construction ante-room is required;  
2) Constructions area shall maintain negative air pressure;  
3) HEPA filter is required. 
 The TC plan shall specify how the ante-room and temporary containment will be    
constructed. 
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Question 4: Will MEP work in corridors be performed after-normal hours? 
 
Answer 4: MEP in corridor will be after hours/weekend. 

 
Question 5: Please advise if contractor is to carry data scope? 
 
Answer 5: Contractor does not carry Data. Owner will subcontract. 

 
Question 6: Will saw-cut scope require floor X-ray? 
 
Answer 6: GC to include floor x-ray 

   
Question 7: Please provide detail for structural platform note 12 on sheet P10-10. 
 
Answer 7: Platform to be designed per 05 53 13. 
  
Question 8: Please provide Finish Schedule. 
 
Answer 8: All finishes are provided on the drawings. See sheet A12-00. 
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